Reporting Awards User's Guide

Part 1 – Goods, Services and Construction HRS Chapter 103D, Hawaii Public Procurement Code

- Part 2 Health and Human Services HRS Chapter 103F, Purchases of Health and Human Services
- Part 3 Professional Services HRS §103D-304, Procurement of Professional Services

State Procurement Office

The Awards reporting system was developed with the assistance of the Department of Accounting & General Services, Information & Communication Services Division, Public Information & Access Section.

This User's Guide is updated as necessary. Agencies are encouraged to periodically check the SPO website for updated versions.

Questions or Comments contact:

Corinne Higa	587-4706	corinne.y.higa@hawaii.gov
Wendy Orita	586-0563	wendy.m.orita@hawaii.gov
Mara Smith	587-4704	mara.smith@hawaii.gov

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	. 1
WHAT MUST BE REPORTED	. 1
WHAT IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED	. 4
REPORTING PERIOD	
OBTAINING A LOGIN AND PASSWORD	. 5
CONNECTING TO THE AWARDS REPORTING SYSTEM	. 5
ENTERING AWARD INFORMATION	. 7
ADD A NEW CONTRACT	
SAMPLES: DATA ENTRY PAGES (based on procurement method)	. 8
Competitive Sealed Bids - Invitation for Bids	
Competitive Sealed Proposals - Request for Proposals	
Small Purchase Award (Goods & Svc. \$15,000 to \$100,000; Const. \$15,000 to \$250,000). 1	10
Sole Source1	11
Emergency1	
Exemption pursuant to HRS §103D-102, or HAR Chapter 3-120 1	13
DATA ENTRY INSTRUCTIONS 1	14
SEARCHING FOR AN EXISTING CONTRACT 1	16
EDITING AN EXISTING CONTRACT 1	17
AMENDING AN EXISTING CONTRACT 1	18
ADDING AN ATTACHMENT TO AN EXISTING CONTRACT 1	19
DELETING AN EXISTING CONTRACT 2	20
LISTING ALL CONTRACTS	22
DUMP DATABASE	22
OTHER LINKS	23
AWARDS PUBLIC SITE	23
SPO HOME PAGE	24
FAQs	25
CONTACT US	26
APPENDIX	27
DEFINITIONS	27

INTRODUCTION

Governor's Executive Memorandum No. 06-01 issued on January 20, 2006 directed State Executive Departments to post awards to increase transparency and demonstrate that procurement of goods, services, and construction are subject to full and open competition. The State Procurement Office (SPO) Procurement Circular 2010-01 and as amended hereafter, provides current procedures, guidelines, and information regarding the Awards reporting system.

The disclosure of award information ensures public confidence in the integrity of Hawaii's procurement processes, fair and equitable treatment of vendors, contractors, and service providers, and supports full and open competition. The public, including vendors, contractors, and service providers, are able to view award information by specific types of procurement, agency, and awardee. The Awards reporting system displays the most current information. Awards date back to January 23, 2006, though some agencies may have entered earlier award information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

Goods, services, and construction awarded in accordance with HRS Chapter 103D shall be reported on the Awards reporting system includes:

- Competitive Sealed Bidding (IFB) awards pursuant to HRS §103D-302;
- Competitive Sealed Proposals (RFP) awards pursuant to HRS §103D-303;
- [Note: Professional Services pursuant to HRS §103D-304 are reported separately.]
- Small Purchase awards between \$15,000 and the dollar limits of HRS §103D-305, or as otherwise determined by the SPO Chief Procurement Officer (CPO);
- Sole Source awards \$2,500 and above pursuant to HRS §103D-306 for CPO approved form SPO-001, *Notice and Request for Sole Source*, and HAR Chapter 3-122, *Procurements Approved for Sole Source*, as listed below:
 - 1 Rental of booth space for exhibits at conventions and trade shows when organized by a single sponsor and when rental is available only through a single organizer/sponsor of the convention/tradeshow;
 - 2 For the repair, replacement, installation (connection, activation or hookup), or relocation of public utility company equipment or facilities when the equipment or facilities are owned or controlled by utility companies such as electric, telephone, gas or cable television company;
 - 3 Annual license renewal and maintenance for computer software when the license renewal and maintenance can be obtained from a single source, normally the manufacturer of the software;
 - 4 Procurement of computer software conversions, modifications, and maintenance for existing programs from the manufacturer of the software when the conversion, modification or maintenance can be obtained from only the manufacturer of the software;

- 5 Transcripts of court proceedings when the transcripts are only available from the respective assigned court reporter provided by the Judiciary;
- 6 Repair and maintenance services and supplies from the original equipment manufacturer or its designated representative; when the manufacturer or its designated representative is required to provide the services and supplies to retain the manufacturer's warranty or guarantee; and
- 7 Procurement of equipment upgrades from the original manufacturer to existing equipment and information technology hardware, when the upgrades can only be obtained from the manufacturer.
- 8. CPO approved form SPO-001 Notice and Request for Sole Source.
- Emergency awards \$2,500 and above pursuant to HRS §103D-307 for CPO approved form SPO-002, *Emergency Procurement Request;*
- Awards \$2,500 and above for procurements exempt from the requirements of HRS chapter 103D, pursuant to HAR chapter 3-120, Exhibit A, *Procurements Exempt from HRS chapter 103D*, as listed below:
 - 1 Research, reference, and educational materials including books, maps, periodicals, and pamphlets, which are published or available in print, video, audio, magnetic, or electronic form, including web-based databases;
 - 2 Services of printers, rating agencies, support facility providers, fiscal and paying agents, and registrars for the issuance and sale of the State's or counties' bonds;
 - 3 Services of lecturers, speakers, trainers, facilitators and scriptwriters, when the provider possesses specialized training methods, techniques or expertise in the subject matter;
 - 4 Services of legal counsel, guardian ad litem, psychiatrists, psychologists, receivers and masters when required by court order;
 - 5 Fresh meats and produce; (Deleted pursuant to Act 175/SLH 2009, eff. 7/1/09)
 - 6 Insurance to include insurance broker services;
 - 7 Animals and plants; (Deleted pursuant to Act 175/SLH 2009, eff. 7/1/09)
 - 8 New or used items which are advantageous and available on short notice through an auction, bankruptcy, foreclosure, etc.;
 - 9 Food and fodder for animals;
 - 10 Facility costs for conferences, meetings, and training sessions;
 - 11 Advertisements in specialized publications, such as in ethnic or foreign language publications, trade publications or professional publications;
 - 12 Arbitrators and mediator services;
 - 13 Interpreter services;
 - 14 Procurement of repair services when dismantling is required to assess the extent of repairs;
 - 15 Burial services consisting of mortuary, crematory, cemetery, and other essential services for deceased indigent persons or unclaimed corpses;

- 16 Radio and television airtime when selection of stations is based on the targeted audience (i.e. ethnic or age group, gender, etc.);
- 17 Subscription costs and registration or workshop fees for conferences or training; and
- 18 Court reporter services.
- Awards \$2,500 and above for procurements exempt from the requirements of HRS §103D-102, as listed below:
 - 1 Grants or subsidies as those terms are defined in §42F-101, made by the State in accordance with standards provided by law as required by article VII, section 4, of the State Constitution; or by the counties pursuant to their respective charters or ordinances;
 - 2 Disbursement of funds for deposit, investment, or safekeeping, including expenses related to their deposit, investment, or safekeeping;
 - 3 Disbursement of funds to governmental bodies of the State;
 - 4 To procure goods, services, or construction from a governmental body other than the University of Hawaii bookstores, from the federal government, or from another state or its political subdivision;
 - 5 Services of expert witnesses for potential and actual litigation of legal matters involving the State, its agencies, and its officers and employees, including administrative quasi-judicial proceedings;
 - 6 Meats and foodstuffs for the Kalaupapa settlement;
 - 7 Performances, including entertainment, speeches, and cultural and artistic presentations;
 - 8 Services of attorneys employed or retained to advise, represent, or provide any other legal service to the State or any of its agencies, on matters arising under laws of another state or foreign country, or in an action brought in another state, federal or foreign jurisdiction, when substantially all legal services are expected to be performed outside this state; and
 - 9 CPO approved form SPO-007, *Notice of and Request for Exemption from Chapter 103D, HRS;*
 - 10 Procurements expressly exempt from any or all of the requirements of this chapter by references in state or federal law to provisions of this chapter or a section of this chapter, or references to a particular requirement of this chapter.
 - 11 Award to a bidder or offeror who is a United States General Services Administration-approved sole source vendor, who shall be exempt from complying with HRS §103D-302, 103D-303, or §103D-304, as applicable, in any procurement funded by state and federal matching funds, if the bidder or offeror was responsible for obtaining and was the recipient of the federal funds.
 - 12. Awards for Kaho'olawe Island Reserve Commission for the procurement of food or fuel products.pursuant to Act 159, SLH 2010
- Contract amendments, extensions, change orders, and supplemental agreements whenever the change affects the contract term or the original award amount.

WHAT IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED

Procurements exempted pursuant to HRS §103D-102 are not required to be reported for:

- Payments to or on behalf of public officers and employees for salaries, fringe benefits, professional fees, or reimbursements;
- Obligations that the State is required to pay by law, including paying fees, permanent settlements, subsidies, or other claims, making refunds, and returning funds held by the State as Trustee, custodian, or bailee;
- Entitlement programs, including public assistance, unemployment, and workers' compensation programs, established by state or federal law;
- Dues and fees of organizations of which the State or its officers and employees are members, including the National Association of Governors, the National Association of State and County Governments, and the Multi-State Tax Commission;
- Loans, under loan programs administered by a governmental body;
- Works of art for museum or public display;
- Opponents for athletic contests;
- Utility services whose rates or prices are fixed by regulatory processes or agencies;
- Goods and services for commercial resale by the State;
- Financing agreements under HRS Chapter 37D; and
- Trade agreements, including the Uruguay Round General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) which requires certain non-construction and non-software development procurements by the comptroller to be conducted in accordance with its terms.

In addition to the above, the following awards are not required to be reported:

- Purchases from an SPO Price List or Vendor List contract;
- Travel related costs; and
- Contract amendments, extensions, change orders and supplemental agreements that do not affect the contract term or the original award amount.

REPORTING PERIOD

The date the award is posted on the Awards reporting system shall serve as the official date of award for purposes such as protests and debriefing pursuant to HRS §103D-701.

All awards by the procurement method or process listed below shall be posted on the Awards reporting system **within 7 calendar days of award* date**.

- Competitive Sealed Bidding (IFB)
- Competitive Sealed Proposals (RFP)
- Professional Services**

- Small Purchases between \$15,000 and the dollar threshold of HRS §103D-305 or as otherwise required by the CPO
- Sole Source \$2,500 and above
- Emergency \$2,500 and above
- Exemption \$2,500 and above
- Contract amendments, extensions, change orders, supplemental agreements

Final contract amount shall be posted within 60 calendar days from the contract end date.

*refer to Appendix: Definitions

**Professional Services awards shall be posted on the Professional Services Awards posting webpage. See Reporting Awards, Part 3 - Professional Services

OBTAINING A LOGIN AND PASSWORD

Refer to SPO Procurement Circular No. 2010-01 and as amended hereafter. Procurement Circulars are available at: <u>http://hawaii.gov/spo</u>, click "*Procurement Circulars*."

Users shall contact their departmental Accounts Manager to obtain a login. Departmental Accounts Managers are posted on the SPO website: <u>http://hawaii.gov/spo</u>, click *"For State and County Procurement Personnel"*, *"Posting Procurement Awards, Notices and Solicitations"*, then *"Accounts Managers."*

CONNECTING TO THE AWARDS REPORTING SYSTEM

Login to the Awards reporting system website using your login and password.

1. Open browser (i.e., Internet Explorer, Firefox, Safari). Go to the SPO homepage: <u>http://hawaii.gov/spo</u>. Click on "*For State and County Procurement Personnel*".



2. Under the subheading "Posting Procurement Notices, Solicitations and Awards", click the link labeled "Posting Procurement Awards, Notices and Solicitations".



3. Click "Awards".

Personnel			Directives	
SEARCH Documents	Awards		Procurement Notices	٩
DAGS Home	ounty Posting Site	Public Site	State/County Public Notices	٩
State of Hawaii Home	Awards I -			
Hawaii Electronic Procurement System (HePS)	Note: this site is accessible only to computers on the state network. Use interim procedures until Accounts Managers are selected. See new procedures pursuant to Procurement Circular	Awards Public website		
FAQs	2010-01 🔕			
Procurement Notices, Solicitations and Awards Posting	 Professional Services Awards pursuant to HRS § 103D-304 Image: Discussional Services Awards pursuant to HRS § 103D-304 Image: Discussion of the services and the services are services and the services and the services are services and the services are services and the services are services are services and the services are se	 Professional Service Awards Public website Image Awards 		

4. Enter your login and password. Click "Submit".

Official site for the State of Hewair	hawaii.gov Governor Unda Lingle
	State Procurement Office Department of Accounting and General Services
Please enter your username	and password to login.
Username:	
Password:	
	Submit

5. Click "*Manage*" to add, edit, delete, or upload award information. There may be additional items under Web Sites (i.e., Contracts for Goods, Services, and Construction, Health and Human Services Contracts, RFPs for Health and Human Services, etc) depending on your delegated authority to post awards.

Dificial size for the Ba	waii.gov	Covence Links I and Covence Links I and State Procurement Office Department of Accounting and General Services
Manage Area User: • Manage Home • Change Password • Change IP • Log Out	Manage SPO7 Web Sites • Contracts for goods, Services, and Construction Public Manage Handbook	
	Other Links • SPO Home • DAGS Home Log Out	

ENTERING AWARD INFORMATION

ADD A NEW CONTRACT

1. To enter a new contract award record, click on "Add a New Contract".

Contracts for Goods, Services, and Construction	Add a New Contract
Manage Home	Search for Contract
Add	List All ContractsDump Database

2. Select applicable procurement method for the solicitation.

Contracts for Goods, Services, and	Add/Edit Contract - Page 1		
Construction	Select Method of Procurement or Exemption:	1- Competitive Sealed Bids - Invitation for Bids	
Manage Home		1- Competitive Sealed Bids - Invitation for Bids	
Add a New Contract		2- Competitive Sealed Proposals - Request for Proposals	
Vendors		3- Small Purchase (Goods & Svc. \$15k to \$100k/Const. \$15k to \$250k) 4- Sole Source	
Search		5- Emergency	
Public Site		6-Exemption pursuant to HRS section 103D-102, or HAR Chapter 3-120	

SAMPLES: DATA ENTRY PAGES (based on procurement method)

Add/Edit Contract - Page 2	
Method: Contract/PO Number:	1- Competitive Sealed Bids - Invitation for Bids
Department:	Accounting & General Services
Division:	Accounting
Description:	
Contact Info Name:	
Phone #:	
E-Mail:	
Vendor Awarded:	
If you can not find the vendor in the list use the "Add New vendor" button to create a new vendor	
	'Olelo Community Television 100th Infantry Battalion Veterans 21st Century Ughting Enterprises, LLC 21st Century Systems, Inc. 3M Company
	Add New Vendor
Original Award Amount:	
Final Contract Amount:	
Notice of Award Date:	
(mm/dd/yyyy) Term of contract	
Start:	
(mm/da/yyyy)	
End: (mm/dd/yyyy)	
Comments:	
	Save Reset

Competitive Sealed Bids - Invitation for Bids

Add/Edit Contract - Page 2	
	2- Competitive Sealed Proposals - Request for Proposals
Contract/PO Number:	
Department:	Accounting & General Services
Division:	Accounting
Description:	
Contact Info	
Name:	
Phone #:	
E-Mail:	
Vendor Awarded:	
If you can not find the vendor in the list use the "Add New vendor" button to create a new vendor.	
	'Olelo Community Television
	100th Infantry Battalion Veterans 21st Century Lighting Enterprises, LLC
	21st Century Systems, Inc. 3M Company
	Add New Vendor
Original Award Amount:	
Final Contract Amount:	
Notice of Award Date:	
(mm/dd/yyyy)	
Term of contract Start:	
(mm/dd/yyyy)	
End: (mm/dd/yyyy)	
Comments:	
	Save Reset

Competitive Sealed Proposals - Request for Proposals

Small Purchase Award (Goods & Svc. \$15,000 to \$100,000; Const. \$15,000 to \$250,000)

Note: Current small purchase dollar levels pursuant to Act 175, SLH 2009, effective to 6/30/2012

AddEdit Contract - Page 2 Method: Cortract/PO Number: Cortract/PO				
Method: Small Purchase Avvard (Goods & Svo. \$16k to \$100k/Const. \$16k to \$250k) Contract/PO Number: Image:	Add/Edit Contract - Page 2			
Contract IPPO Number: Incoming & General Benices Depariment: Accounting & General Benices Division: Important Benices Description: Important Benices Contact Info Important Benices Name: Important Benices Phone #: Important Benices E-Mail: Important Benices Vendor Anvarded; Important Benices #processional Benices Benices Important Benices Vendor Anvarded; Important Benices Vendor Anvard Anount: Important Benices Final Contract Here: Important Benices Benice: Important Benices Benice: Important Benics Benice:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Department: Accounting & General Bendom Division: Accounting m Description: m Contact Info		Small Purchase Award (Goods & Svc. \$15k to \$100k/Const. \$15k to	o \$250k)	
Division: Accounting Description:				
Description: Description: Contact Info Name: Name: Phone #:		· · · ·		
Contact Info Contact Info Name: Phone #: Contact Info Contact Con		Accounting		
Name:	Description:			
Name:				
Phone #: E:Mail: Vendor Avvarded: # Joo dan Nothing he leader in the listuse he 'Add/New vendor' button b creek a new vendor. 'Oldo Community Television				
E-Mail: Vendor Avvarded: If you can notified the vendor in the listuse the 'Add/New vendor' button b create a new vendor. 'Oledo Community Television NOTI, Infantry Batalion Velerare NOTI Infantry Batalion Velerare 2 Static Carry Alyneme, HLC 2 Static Carry Alyneme, HLC 3 M Company Add New Vendor Term of contract 5 Static (methypy) End: (methypy)				
Vendor Awarded: If you can notified he vendor in the listupe he 'Add/New vendor' button b create a new vendor. 'Otelo Community Television 100h Infantry Statisticu Vendor and 21st Centry Cyling Enterprises, LLC 21st Cen				
If you can notified he vendor in the listuse he 'Add/New vendor' button b create a new vendor. 'Oteo Community Television 100h Infanty Station Veterans 21st Centry Upting Enterprines, LUC 21st Centry Upting	E-Mail:			
Oteo Community Telesion 100in Infanty Station Vetwars 21st Centry Upting Enterprises, LLC 21st Centry Systems, Inc. 31d Company Image: Contract Amount: 0 Notice of Award Date: (mixt)yyy) Image: Contract Amount: 0 Notice of Award Date: (mixt)yyy) Image: Contract Amount: 0 Ref: (mixt)yyy) Image: Contract Amount: 0 Ref: (mixt)yyy) Image: Contract Amount: 0 Ref: (mixt)yyy) Image: Contract Amount:				
100h Indardy Statidiov Versares 21st Centry Upfing Enterprises, LLC	n jur dan lot mit ne lender in ne listuse ne mannen lender under biotene a len relider.			
100h Indardy Statidiov Versares 21st Centry Upfing Enterprises, LLC				
100h Indardy Statidiov Versares 21st Centry Upfing Enterprises, LLC				
Mit Company Mit Company Add New Vendor Add New Vendor Final Contract Amount: 0 Notice of Avard Date: (midd)yyyy) Term of contract Statt: (midd)yyyy) End: (midd)yyyy		100th Infantry Battalian Veterans		
Mit Company Mit Company Add New Vendor Add New Vendor Final Contract Amount: 0 Notice of Avard Date: (midd)yyyy) Term of contract Statt: (midd)yyyy) End: (midd)yyyy		21st Century Lighting Enterprises, LLC 21st Century Systems, Inc.		
Original Award Amount:		3M Company	~	
Final Contract Amount: 0 Notice of Award Date: (midDiyyy) Term of contract (midDiyyy) Start: (midDiyyy) End: (midDiyyy)			Add New Vendor	
Notice of Avvard Date: (mid2))))) Term of contract Start: (mid2))))) End: End: (mid2)))))	Original Award Amount:			
(mmtdby)yy) Term of contract Start: (mmtdby)yy) End: (mmtdby)yy)	Final Contract Amount:	0		
Term of contract Start: (mmt2))))) End: (mmt2)))))	Notice of Award Date:			
Start: []				
(mmc22)yyy) End: (mmc22)yyy				
End: (mm/c#yyyy)				
Comments:				
	Comments:			
Salve Reset			Save Reset	
Ress Learn Thems edites Likeui 1980- Learn				one spo2 Terms of lise About 2902- Los Or
Home spo2 Tems of Use About 9702- Log 00 Contact Webmark */ Dearch Dik Coowtichi @ 2010Bible of Hawaii - Ali Indhie research				Contact Webmaster Search Site Convicts 9 2010 State of Hawaii - All debis researed

Sole Source

Add/Edit Contract - Page 2		
Method:	4 Sole Source	
HAR/HRS:	+ sole source	
	HAR-1: Revtal of booth space for exhibits at comentions and trade shows when organized by a single sponsor.	
	HAR-2: For the repair, replacement, installation (connection, actuation or hooking); or relocation of public utility company equipment or facilities.	
	HAR-3: An unal like use renewal and maintenance for computer software. HAR-4: Procurement of computer software conversions, modifications, and maintenance for existing programs from the manufacturer of the software.	
	HAR-5: CPO Approved SPO Form 1 Regrest for Sole Solices HAR-6: Traisorbit of courtproceedings.	
	HAR-7: Repair and Main's hance senices and supplies from the original equipmentman stacture or its designated representative; when the man stacture or its designated representative is required to provide the senices and supplies to relative the man stacture is warranty or granarise.	
	ernoze and oppare bream de marteboler i annare og grannere. HAR-4: Processen storegtpare i grande form be opplannar richter besklag egipmettald holmaðor belivology lardware, wier ble upgræks caro or lybe obblied from ble martibobrer. HAR-9: Ageroy approxed goods, services and construction i vider ble dollar bles hold in HRS Clapher 1030-305 and meeting ble regilments of HRS 1030-305.	
Contract/PO Number:		
SPO S.S. Number:		
Department:	Accounting & General Services	
Division:	Accounting	
Description:		
Contact Info		
Name:		
Phone #:		
E-Mail:		
Vendor Avvarded: If you can notified the vendor in the listuse the "Add New vendor"		
button to create a new vendor.		
	'Olelo Community Television	
	100h Infaniny Battalion Veterans 21st Century Upding Enterprises, LLC	
	21st Century Systems, Inc. 3M Company	
		Add New Vendor
Original Award Amount:		
Final Contract Amount:	0	
Notice of Award Date: (mm/dd/)yyy)		
Term of contract		
Start: (mm/dd/yyyy)		
End:		
(mm/cld/yyyy)		
Comments:		
		Save Reset
	Home spo2 Terms of Use A Contractive Conversion	boul SP02 - Log Oul bmasier Search Sile

Emergency

Add/Edit Contract - Page 2	
Method:	5- Emergency
Contract/PO Number:	
SPO E.P. Number:	
Department:	Accounting & General Services
Division:	Accounting
Description:	
Contact Info	
Name:	
Phone #:	
E-Mail:	
Vendor Awarded: If you can not find the vendor in the list use the 'Add New vendor' button to create a new vendor	r. 🔺
	'Olelo Community Television
	100th Infantry Battalion Veterans
	21st Century Lighting Enterprises, LLC 21st Century Systems, Inc.
	3M Company
	Add New Vendor
Original Award Amount:	
Final Contract Amount:	0
Notice of Award Date:	
(mm/dd/yyyy) Term of contract	
Start:	
(mm/dd/yyyy)	
End: (mm/dd/yyyy)	
Comments:	
	Save Reset

Exemption pursuant to HRS §103D-102, or HAR Chapter 3-120

Add/Edit Contract - Page 2							
Method: HAR/HRS:	6- Exemption pursuant to HRS section 103D-102						
	HAR-2: Services of printers, rating agencies, support facility providers, fisca HAR-3: Services of lecturers, [and] speakers, trainers, and scriptwriters	is, periodicais, and pample is, which are published or available in print, video, andio, magnetic, or el al and paying agents, and registrars for the inssnance and sale of the State's or contribes' bonds					
	HAR-4: Services of legal connsel, grandlan ad lifem, psychlatistis, when red HAR-5: Fresh meats and produce HAR-6: Instrance [of] to include instrance	q lired by contorder, or by the Rinks of Cont in the case of interpreters, in criminal and civil procee	digs				
	HAR-7: A least of public instance HAR-7: A least of phants HAR-7: New or least then which are advantageous and available on stort rottes through an arction, bankrupby, blocks re, etc.						
	nan o, nearo in contra me ana lagero ano analaze o in sion rouze unong nan arcubi, bann puzi, biotos re, e c. HAR-3: Food and boder for an inais HAR-10: Fooditions the conserve roses, meetings, and training sessions						
	HAR-11: Advertisements in specialized publications, such as in ethnic or for HAR-12: Professional consultantservices as required undert Chapter 658	eign lang nage publications, trade publications, professional publications					
	HAR-13: Interpreter serices HAR-14: Procurement of repair services when dismarting is required to ass	sess the extent of repairs					
	HAR-15: Burlal Services cousts thig of morthany, crematory, cemetery, and of HAR-16: Radio and te task for all the wile use textfor of station is to be made HAR-16: Create or subscripting at these terms are defined in section (25-10).		the State Courtainter or by the courter pure route				
	His -1, Grane of a to sub-sub-sub-to -1, the sub-of-sub-sub-sub-sub-sub-sub-sub-sub-sub-sub		n de Sale Constantion, on by de constas pristant o				
	HR \$-3: Awards to government bodies of the State HR \$-4: Goods, services, or construction from a governmental body other tha	an ble University of Hawaili Bookstores, from ble federal government, or from anobler state or its politi	cal s ubdivision				
	HRS-5: Means and bookstinks for the Kalanpapa settlement HRS-5: Services of expert who esses for potential and actual litigation of lega	almatters involving the State, its agencies, and its officers and employees, including administrative q	ras H rdicial proceedings				
	HRS-7: Performances, including extertainment, speeches, and or thrail and a HRS-8: Senices of attorneys employed or related to achite, represent, or pr another state, tederator to beign jirits diction, when all is to start taily all legals HRS-9: CPO Approved SPO Form 7 Request for Exemption from Chapter 10	roulde other legal service to the State or any of its age icks, on matters arising under laws of anothe ervices are expected to be performed on tside the State	rstale or foreign conntry, or in an action brong it in				
Contract/PO Number:							
SPO P.E. Number: Department:							
Division:	Accounting & General Services						
Description:							
Contact Info	I						
Name: Phone #:							
E-Mail:							
Vendor Awarded: If you can not find the vendor in the list use the							
"Add New vendor" button to create a new vendor.		_					
	'Olelo Community Television						
	100th Infantry Battalion Veterans 21st Century Lighting Enterprises, LLC						
	21st Century Systems, Inc. 3M Company	•					
			Add New Vendor				
Original Award Amount: Final Contract Amount:							
Notice of Award Date:							
(mm/dd/yyyy) Term of contract							
Start:							
(mm/dd/yyyy) End:							
(mm/dd/yyyy) Comments:							
	,		Save Reset				

DATA ENTRY INSTRUCTIONS

Enter data into the data entry pages. The following is required for each data entry field.

- 1. Select Method of Procurement or Exemption from the drop down list. If selecting Exemption Award or Sole Source, additional information needs to be provided:
 - a. Exemption Award pursuant to HRS §103D-102, or HAR chapter 3-120: Select an "Exemption Type" from the drop down list (HAR/HRS).
 - b. Sole Source Awards: Select the appropriate HAR/HRS as it relates to the procurement from the drop down list.
- 2. Contract/PO: **This field is required.** If left blank, the record cannot be opened to view the procurement award information.
 - a. Enter "Pending" if a contract/PO number has not yet been assigned. This field will need to be edited upon assignment of a contract/PO number.
 - b. For contracts, enter the full contract number.
 - c. For purchase orders (PO), enter the full PO number beginning with "PO" (i.e., PO00000338).
 - d. For pCard, enter "pCard." Do NOT enter the actual pCard number.
 - e. For memorandums of agreement/understanding, enter an alphanumeric identifier.
- 3. SPO S.S. Number / SPO E.P. Number/ SPO P.E. Number. Award based on a CPO approved *Request for Emergency Procurement, Exemption from Chapter 103D, HRS*, or *Request for Sole Source*, enter the SPO assigned number from the bottom of the approved SPO-001 (Sole Source), SPO-002 (Emergency), or SPO-007 (Exemption) request.
- 4. Department: A department will be automatically selected based on the assigned login.
- 5. Division: Select the division or administratively attached agency from the drop down list. If the division or administratively attached agency is not listed, contact the SPO to add the name of the division or administratively attached agency.
- 6. Description: Enter a brief description of the goods, services or construction, including the solicitation number. Do NOT use acronyms or apostrophes.
- 7. Contact Info: Provide state/county agency contact information including name, phone number (xxx-xxx-xxxx) and email.
- 8. Vendor Awarded: Select a vendor from the vendor list. The list is long. To decrease scrolling, place the cursor in the box and type the first letter of the vendor name. If the vendor is an individual/sole proprietor, the listing should be by last name.
- 9. If vendor is NOT listed, click "*Add New Vendor*"; enter the exact legal name of the vendor. Do not use all capitalized letters. Do **not** enter a vendor name if it is already in the database. If the vendor is an individual/sole proprietor, enter in the format: "last name, first name, etc." No entry in the abbreviation field is required.

- 10. Original Award Amount: Enter the original amount of the contract/purchase order, pCard purchase. Enter an estimated amount if a fixed amount is not known. **Do not use "\$", commas or periods**. Round out to the nearest dollar amount (no cents).
- 11. Final Contract Amount: Enter the final contract amount (inclusive of all amendments, extension, change orders, etc.) within sixty (60) calendar days after contract end date. **Do not use "\$", commas or periods**. Round out to the nearest dollar amount (no cents).
- 12. Notice of Award Date (mm/dd/yyyy): Enter the date of the written notification of the Agency's acceptance of a bid or proposal, electronic notice of award, or the presentation of a contract to the selected vendor.
 - a. Purchase Order Date order was placed via phone, e-mail, or when purchase order was faxed or received by vendor or the notice of award date if solicited on HePS.
 - b. pCard Date item was order via phone, fax, e-mail, or the notice of award date if solicited on HePS.
- 13. Term of Contract: Enter the start and end date of the contract, exclusive of contract extensions that have not been executed. If the purchase does not involve a term, no entry in this field is required.
- 14. Comments: Enter any comments as applicable.
- 15. Amendments/Extensions. Only amendments, supplemental agreements, extensions, or change orders that affect the original term of the contract or changes the original award amount needs to be entered as an amendment/extension. Dollar increases/decreases as a result of an amendment, supplemental agreement, extension or change order shall be entered in the "Amended/Extended Amount" box and shall not require any change to the Original Award Amount. Refer to the "Amending an Existing Contract" section herein.

SEARCHING FOR AN EXISTING CONTRACT

1. Click on "Search for Contract". Note: Only contracts entered with your login may be searched.

Contracts for Goods, Services, and Construction	Add a New Contract
Manage Home	Search for Contract
Add	 List All Contracts Dump Database
Search	A table of your department's records
Public Site	Vendors
Exit	Manage Vendors
Manage Area User: spoabc	 This will list the vendors you have added. Add a New Vendor Please check that the vendor is not already in the vendor list.
 Manage Home Change Password Log Out 	Other Links Source Selection Public Site Records missing Contract NO, Department, or Division SPO Home Page

2. Enter at least one search parameter. Click "Search".

Contracts for	Search			
Goods, Services, and Construction	*Search does not	t include Professional	Services Awards.	
Manage Home	Contract/PO			
Add	Number:			
Search	Department:		All Departments	*
Public Site	Divisions:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	All Divisions 🗸
Exit	- Manadama			(778)
Manage Area	Vendor:	All Vendors		*
User: spoabc • Manage Home • Change Password • Log Out	Services:		sepa	rate keywords with spaces

3. All records found given the search criteria entered will be shown.

Source Selection	Source Selection Search Results								
Manage Home	Results Found: 1								
Add		Contract/PO	23341 - I						
Search		NO.	Method	Department	Division	Description	Updated		
Public Site	🗾 🗄 🖬 🛛	111	RFP	Agriculture	Budget and	Sample	01/13/2006		
Exit					Statistics				

EDITING AN EXISTING CONTRACT

To edit or change the contract number or enter a final contract amount.

- 1. Search for the contract award record to be edited. For instructions on how to search for a contract, refer to "Searching for a Contract".
- 2. Click the blue edit icon (blue pencil) I to the left of the contract number to edit an existing contract record.

Add		ontract/PC	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR O			And the second second	1 million
Search		S NO.	Method	Department	Division	Description	Updated
Public Site		111	RFP	Agriculture	Budget and Statistics	Sample	01/13/2006
Exit	-	11199	RFP	Human	Benefit		01/22/2006
Manage Area	•			Services	Employment, &		
User: colin • Manage Home					Support Services		
 Change Password Log Out 		12345	RFb	Health	Communicable Diseases	test test blah blah blah	01/17/2006
		abcdefghijk	IFB	Public Safety	Institutions	this is the description of goods/services	01/09/2006

3. If applicable, revise the Method of Source Selection. If no changes, ensure the correct Method of Source Selection is highlighted. Click "Save".

Contracts for Goods, Services, and	Add/Edit Contract - Page 1	
Construction	Select Method of Procurement or Exemption:	1- Competitive Sealed Bids - Invitation for Bids
Manage Home		1- Competitive Sealed Bids - Invitation for Bids
Add a New Contract		2- Competitive Sealed Proposals - Request for Proposals
Vendors		3- Small Purchase (Goods & Svc. \$15k to \$100k/Const. \$15k to \$250k) 4- Sole Source
Search		5-Emergency
Public Site		6-Exemption pursuant to HRS section 103D-102, or HAR Chapter 3-120

4. Make all necessary changes. Click "Save".

AMENDING AN EXISTING CONTRACT

Amendments are used when the original term of contract has been extended or when the original award amount has been increased or decreased (i.e., supplemental agreements, change orders).

- 1. Search for the contract award record to be amended. For instructions on how to search for a contract, refer to "Searching for a Contract".
- 2. Click the orange edit icon (orange plus sign) ■ to the left of the contract number to add an amendment to an existing contract award record.

Manage Home	Result nd: 5					
Add	tract/P	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Search	NO.	Method	Department	Division	Description	Updated
Public Site	- 🖬 🗮 111	RFP	Agriculture	Budget and Statistics	Sample	01/13/2006
Exit	_ 🗖 🔲 11199	REP	Human	Benefit.		01/22/2006
Manage Area Uscr: colin • Manage Home	• •	KI I	Services	Employment, & Support Services		01/22/2000
 Change Password Log Oul 	■ 12345	RFP	Health	Communicable Diseases	test test blah blah blah	01/17/2006
	🗖 🔲 abcdefghijk	ILB	Public	Institutions	this is the	01/09/2006

3. Click on "Add New Amendment".

Contracts for Goods, Services, and	Amend	lment to So	ource Selec	tion	
Construction	Source/F	O Number: 11	1		
Manage Home	Total Am	endments: 0			Add New Amendment
Add Source Selection		Туре	Date	Description	Amount Awarded
Vendors					
Search					
D. L.C. AN					

4. Input appropriate information. Reference: "Type": make appropriate selection - Amendment or Extension. "Date": execution date of the Amendment or Extension. "Description": brief description why the contract award record is being amended. Do not use acronyms. "Amended/Extended Amount": the dollar amount of the Amendment or Extension (do not use \$ or commas or periods; round to the nearest dollar). Click "Save"; "Reset" will clear data from all fields.

Gontract Amendment		
Туре:	•	
Date (mm/dd/yyyy):		
Description:		
Amended/Extended Amo	unt:	
	Save Reset	

5. The new amendment or extension information will be displayed.

Contracts for Goods,	Amer	ndment to	Source Sele	ction n E	
Services, and Construction	Source	PO Number	: 111	APIES	
Manage Home	Total A	mendments:	1		Add New Amendment
Add Source Selection		Туре	Date	Description	Amount Awarded
Vendors	28	Extension	11/04/09 Rten	ding contract for additional year per Special Prov	isions \$1,234

ADDING AN ATTACHMENT TO AN EXISTING CONTRACT

Attachments (PDF only) may be used to add detailed explanations or clarifications.

- 1. Search for the contract award record where the attachment will be added. For instructions on how to search for a contract, refer to "Searching for a Contract".
- 2. Click the green attach icon (green up arrow) 1 to the left of the contract number to add an attachment to an existing contract award record.

Source Selection	on Source Selection Search Results								
Manage Home	Results Found: 5								
Add		Contract/PO							
Search		NO.	Method	Department	Division	Description	Updated		
Publi		111	RFP	Agriculture	Budget and Statistics	Sample	01/13/2006		
Exit Manage Area User: colin • Manage Home		11199	RFP	Human Services	Benefit, Employment, & Support Services		01/22/2006		
 Change Password Log Out 	× 🗄	12345	RFP	Health	Communicable Diseases	test test blah blah blah	01/17/2006		

3. Click "Add New Attachment".

Contracts for Goods, Services, and	Contract Attachment(s)		<u>∧</u> ∧
Construction	Contract/PO #: 111		
Manage Home	Total Attachments:		Add New Attachment
Add Source Selection	Attachment Name	File Name	Last Updated
Vendors			

4. Input appropriate information. Reference: "Name": the public will click on the name of the attachment to download the file. The name should reflect the contents of the attachment. To upload the file, click "Browse". The "Choose File/File Upload" box will open. Find and select the file to be uploaded. Click "Open". The file path will appear in "File Name". Click "Save"; "Reset" will clear data from all fields.

Services and	Add/Edit Contract Attachment					
	Contract/PO #	k: 111				
Manage Home	Name:					
Add Source Selection	File Name:		Browse			
Vendors				1		
Search		1	Save	Reset		

5. The new attachment and information will be displayed. Note: If no pathname or file is entered, an error message will appear.

Contracts for Goods, Services, and Construction	Contract Attachme	nt(s)	2			
	Contract/PO #: 111					
Manage Home	Total Attachments:	Add New Attachmen				
Add Source Selection	Attachn	nent Mame	File Name	Last Updated		
Vendors	Award Details	STc14419	1257366331.pdf	11/04/09		
Search		20				
Public Cito						

DELETING AN EXISTING CONTRACT

Contracts may only be deleted when they are cancelled or award is rescinded before the contract begins. If a contract is terminated after it begins, enter in comments that the contract was teminated and the date terminated.

- 1. Search for the contract award record to be deleted. For instructions on how to search for a contract, refer to the "Searching for an Existing Contract" section herein.
- 2. Click the red delete icon (red "x") to the left of the contract number to delete an existing contract award record.

Source Selection	_ Source Sel	on Sea	arch Resul	ts		
Manage Home	Results Fou				21.	-
Add	R 9) Internet	and the second second	225/00/07/0	al Terescontronomo	The residence of
Search		Method	Department	Division	Description	Updated
Public Site		REP	Agriculture	Budget and Statistics	Sample	01/13/2006
Lxit	A H 11199	RFP	Human	Benetit		01/22/2006
Manage Area User: colin • Manage Ilome			Services	Employment, & Support Services		0.02272000
 Change Password Log Oul 	≥	RFP	Health	Communicable Diseases	test test blah blah blah	01/17/2006

3. A confirmation page is displayed that identifies and verifies the deletion of the record. Click "Yes" to confirm the deletion.

Delete Contract		
	Are you sure you want to delete contract (#111)?	
	Yes No	

4. A confirmation page identifying the deleted record will appear.

Delete Contract Deleted Contract (#111). Deleted amendments. Deleted attachment src144221257367591.pdf

Back to Home Page

If you receive an error message please report it to your administrator.

LISTING ALL CONTRACTS

View all contract award records entered with your login.

1. Click on "List All Contracts".



2. A list of all award records entered by your login is displayed. Editing, amending, adding an attachment, or deleting a contract award record can be performed.

Source Selection	Sou	irce Selecti	ion Sea	arch Resul	ts					
Manage Home	Results Found: 5									
Add		Contract/PO	umamit		2015/2010/0222		Service and the			
Search		NO.	Method	Department	Division	Description	Updated			
Public Site		111	REP	Agriculture	Budget and Statistics	Sample	01/13/2006			
Lxit		11199	RFP	Human	Benetit		01/22/2006			
Manage Area User: colin • Manage Ilome • Change Password • Log Oul	1			Services	Employment, & Support Services					
	* =	12345	RFP	Health	Communicable Diseases	test test blah blah blah	01/17/2006			
	2 H	abcdefghijk	IFB	Public	Institutions	this is the	01/09/2006			

DUMP DATABASE

Obtain a table of contract award records entered by your department. The information can be exported to a database managing software (i.e., Access, Excel).

1. Click on "*Dump Database*". Note: the Dump Database may be large and may take a while to load.

Contracts for Goods, Services, and Construction	Contracts Add a New Contract
Manage Home	Search for Contract
Add a New Contract	List All Contracts Dump Database
Vendors	A table of your department's records

OTHER LINKS

AWARDS PUBLIC SITE

This is the Awards reporting system public site. State and County agencies will find it useful for performing searches and keeping track of contract award records.

Contracts for Goods, Services, and Construction	Contracts Add a New Contract
Manage Home	Search for Contract
Add a New Contract	List All Contracts Dump Database
Vendors	A table of your department's records
	Other Links Contracts for Goods, Services and Construction Public Site SPO Home Page

Sample view:

Contracts for Goods, Services, and Construction - Home
lgency
Emergency Procurement
Exemptions from Chapter 103D-102, HRS
Invitation for Bids (IFB) Professional Services
Request for Proposal (RFP) Small Purchase Award Sole Source Awards
Search Does not include Professional Services Awards.
CPO Approvals • Emergency • CPO Exemptions from Chapter 103D • Sole Source

SPO HOME PAGE



Sample view:

HaWaii.g	State Procu	LITY CONTACT GOVERNOR LIP LITEMENT Offic ir and Transparent Proce	C
J are here: Home Home Program Overview (PDF) Procurement Policy Board Procurement Policy Board - Agenda and Minutes	The State Procurement Office (SPO) serves as the central authority on procurement statutes and rules for all governmental bodies of the State and its counties. Hawaii is decentralized in its procurement of goods, services, and construction, each jurisdiction having authority to purchase, however the State Procurement Office remains the central source on matters of procurement policy.	Contact Information Kalanimoku Bldg. 1151 Punchbowl St. Honolulu H1 96813 PO Box 119 Phonolulu H1 96810-0119 Ph: 808 587-4700 Fax: 808 587-4703 E-mail: SPO Hawaii Date & Time	1
Community Council on Purchases of Health & Human Services	Where can I find information on	11/04/2009 13:36 (HS ⁻ Refresh page for current ti <i>Quijcklinks</i>	-
Small Business Utilization Council	 Awards Doing Business with the State: Information for Vendors, Contractors and Service 	Forms for State Agencies	
Chief Procurement Officers Contact SPO	Providers • Hawaii Electronic Procurement System (HePS)	Forms for Vendors/Contractors/ Service Providers	
FAQs (PDF)	 Health and Human Services, Chapter 103F, HRS Procurements Procurement of Goods, Services, & Construction - Chapter 103D, HRS 	Hawaii Compliance Express	
	SPO Price List/Vendor List Contracts Ø	Procurement Circulars	5
For State and County Procurement Personnel	 Training for State And County Procurement Personnel \$ pCard (purchasing card) 	Procurement Directives	
SEARCH Documents	· pour (parendoning curvy	Procurement Notices	
DAGS Home	What's New	State/County Public Notices	

FAQs

- Q1: What happens if I start a new award record but am not able to finish inputting the award and I close the window before the record is completed?
- A1: The partial record will not show up on your list of awards but will show in the Awards reporting database as an incomplete record. The accumulation of incomplete records will result in a slower response time when attempting to pull up records. You should be careful not to create partial records.

Q2: I entered an award, but the award does not show up in the Public Site. Why?

A2: Double check the award record to ensure all fields are properly completed (ex: Vendor Name, contract number). Edit the award record to complete any improperly completed fields.

Q3: What is the difference between the public site and the site where I login?

- A3: When you login, you can view, edit, and search all contracts entered by your login. With the public site, you can view and search (but not edit) all contracts entered by all users. For instance, if you wanted to list all contracts for a division and there are several different logins within that division, the public site can be utilized to provide a listing of all contracts for that division.
- Q4: What price do I enter for requirement contracts when there is no firm fixed price at the time the contract is awarded?
- A4: At the time of award, enter an estimated expenditure amount in the original award field. At the end of the contract term, edit the award record to input the final contract amount (including any extensions).

Q5: Can existing DAGS accounting programs (FAMIS, Datamart) capture information to avoid duplication of entry by the agencies?

A5: No. Current DAGS accounting programs are limited and do not capture the necessary procurement information required to be provided in the Awards reporting system. In addition, the DAGS accounting programs are not in a format for public view.

Q6: What is defined as "notice of award date" for Purchase Orders and pCard?

A6: Purchase Order - Date order was placed via phone or e-mail, when purchase order was faxed or received by vendor, or if solicited on HePS, date of notice of award. pCard - Date item was purchased, or order placed via phone, fax, e-mail, or if solicited on HePS, date of notice of award.

Q7: Can the posting date be revised?

- A7: The posting date for the award record is a part of the information shown for that record. The posting date is entered automatically by the system and is not editable. The system will also post the last time the award record was updated.
- Q8: Is the posting date for the IFBs and RFPs in the Awards reporting system intended to meet the posting requirements in HAR §3-126-4 (Protest of an Award), HRS §§103D-302, 103D-303, and §103D-306?
- A8: Yes. The Awards reporting system provides a centralized location where Offerors can view awards. The Awards reporting system removes the need for agencies to post

awards at their location and provides a single location for vendors to view awards. Professional Services Awards are not included in the Awards reporting system at this time and must be posted on the separate Professional Services Awards site.

Q9: What is the purpose of the data dump?

A9: The Dump Database function allows a department to export the data to various programs where the data can be sorted/queried and used by a department for management purposes.

Q10: Is there a quick way to find a vendor when entering award data?

A10: Yes. After placing the cursor in the vendor field, enter the first letter of the vendor name and the system will bring up vendors starting with that letter. Refer to "Data Entry Instructions".

CONTACT US

Comments and suggestions for improving the contracts database are welcome.

Wendy Orita at 586-0563 / <u>wendy.m.orita@hawaii.gov</u> Mara Smith at 587-4704 / <u>mara.smith@hawaii.gov</u>

APPENDIX

DEFINITIONS

Agency: Any department, authority, commission, council, board, committee, institution, of the Executive Branch.

Award: The written notification of the State's acceptance of a bid or proposal, or the presentation of a contract to the selected Offeror pursuant to HAR §3-122-1.

Awards reporting system: The SPO's web-based application system used for reporting awards.

Change Order: A written order signed by the procurement officer, directing the contractor to make changes which the changes clause of the contract authorizes the procurement officer to order without the consent of the contractor.

Construction: Means the process of building, altering, repairing, improving, or demolishing any public structure or building, or other public improvements of any kind to any public real property. The term includes routine operation, routine repair, or routine maintenance of existing structures, buildings, or real property.

Contract: All types of agreements, regardless of what they may be called, for the procurement or disposal of goods, or services, or construction. For purposes of this user's guide, Contract shall mean all forms of agreements; formal contracts, purchase orders, memorandums of agreement or understanding, etc.

Contractor: Any person having a contract with a governmental body.

Contract Amendment: Any written alteration of scope of services, time of delivery, payment terms, amount of payment, or other provisions of any contract accomplished by mutual action of the parties to the contract.

Chief Procurement Officer (CPO): The CPO for state entities and the several counties as provided in HRS §103D-203, or the officer's designee as per HAR §3-120-2.

Goods: All property, including but not limited to equipment, equipment leases, materials, supplies, printing, insurance, and processes, including computer systems and software, excluding land or a permanent interest in land, leases of real property, and office rentals.

HAR Chapter 3-122: Hawaii Administrative Rules Chapter 3-122, Source Selection and Contract Formation.

HRS Chapter 103D: Hawaii Revised Statutes Chapter 103D, Hawaii Public Procurement Code.

Login: The name used in conjunction with the password when signing in to the website.

Services: The furnishing of labor, time, or effort by a contractor, not involving the delivery of a specific end product other than reports which are merely incidental to the required performance.

Service Provider: Refer to definition for "Contractor".

State Procurement Office (SPO): The SPO is administratively attached to the State Department of Accounting and General Services.

Username: Refer to definition for "Login".

Vendor: Refer to definition for "Contractor".